E-Mail
E-Mail

1 E-Mail

2 E-Mail 3




E-Mail

ip

—ac
{ip —

| co
g0
| ne
" ad

dendai
dendai.ac.jp

ac

99kz999

99kz999@ed.cck.dendai.ac.jp

ID@

dendai

‘l:u-tokyo

—cck ~|:




AL-Mail32 AL-Mail32

AL—Mail - [02kdeaa] ﬂ

q IRATD —FZ AT TS
O 51 02kdRaS //
e A, \

AR FERETS

oK oot |

= MEPEIT - AL-Kisil

SAILAE T A=l =D AT

(e8|« ||t v |2 8|S »] -

Bk£000 [ Ti=izEm [EIH:CH [ 802
& 9B IT 1336 VSRR 1T 1342 W B Tart ma
& i=ian 0 1EmRATeART IR 91T 13s WA EE Test mad
i =eFm
i 2 R

+ AL-hail

TAILEE FTld A Cb—IE LT

) 9Ekd20D
...... " nwss - 8 [0

=S EEL s




= &L-Mail
T ILAE) Fonil AL ZIHD
- |
TR z Ql s
SR F
A— AR AR In=sert
Haghinn r
b 3=l Citp[+F
- |of x|

JrIME MREE F|EOO AW AJLTIHD

: g
: Al oot
Bk BE |[(EL |

feicbWwE, A= IO FRFEITo-TOLWET .,
A= IEEILIES, BIREFE IS,

Test mail

02 kB8 8@ed cok.dendalac. o

Ir-{IE  REE

. Alt+P -
B |Test ma NI B AleH 0 | - | &
ot IQﬂksggg@chiba.ed.cck.den TELAERR A [+n, ﬁ
1% | PELAMEREE. B (@D =l

REVE, A-JLD

TAFETTOET,
- EEELE ]

B, FBIEEESIE .|




- |of x|
[+

TR EE]

9 56 PE

= BEAIEC]

T ]
> BR{ER(T - AL-Mail - 0] x|
JAIACEY  Fomd A—JLW =T AJLTIHD
[(e|6+| @|E|d v | BT |3 @] —

[ 02kdags (1= LE — fsHE | 57—

ﬂ BR{E=T 3 04/93 10:43 Dendai Hanako
= E3

BB Test mail — A—JLVIEW _ O] x]
IR WREE |TOD A AJLHHE

e £2l8|d|= @] |~ B

=i A: Dendai Hanako 3E3g: 02kd888@ed cokdendaiac.jp
From: Dendai Hanako <0ZkdB8888ed.cck.dendai.ac.jp>
Date: Tue, 23 &pr 2002 10:40:37 +0800

To: 02kdB88fed.cck.dendai.ac.ip

Subject: Test mail

feichWwE, ¥ —IDOF2FEITo-TWET .,
A= IEEELES, BIREEFE IS,




"Test mail” - = LAY B

JIVE REE FTO) A=W ~JLTIH)

(Ds)l ol8|E|B @[]~ &)

A T4 AEF FESE: ooksooo

EEVE. A-NOTAET TLET,
AL BEEFELLAS. BIEFESIS .

| 3 Y S e )]

3|EESw: |
|l e e | 2 R )

[ElEmpr LA

) )]
T | Frem Pl s S e e

.’#v‘ﬂzml ~ZH |




IrJKE REE FTTOH AWM AL

2EE IRE: Test mail g
BE4E IDendai Hanako <02 kd388@ed. cohodendalac jp» < @j p ‘ @ ﬁ
48 | 24 'L ~|
Dendai Hanako ZAIIFZFEL Iz -

rfeficbnE, A —NDOFRFEIToTET,
> = IEEEL-S. BiIREF ISy,
¥

A=ILHEITFL-OT, BMsEL £,




E-Mail 1984 10
JUNET Japan Unix NETwork Japan
University NETwork

( 50kB )

S N N N N N N N N

70
Subject
Subject

e e e s e e N N T T N T T e e N

N N N N N N N
[



